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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 7:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. OCEAN II LLC DBA OCEAN LOAN [1 LLC # M08000003196

Thanks,

Mike _
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satlsfaction_Suryvey

From: Valerie Rodriguez [mailto:vrodriguez@parasec.com] -

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 4:51 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Dawn Hummer

Subject: OCEAN II LLC DBA OCEAN LOAN II LLC # M08000003196

Dear Division of Carporations;

Please update your records with the correct principal and mailing address for the company. It appears that upon
entering the information into your system that the numbers of the address were transposed.

Please update the principal and mailing address from;

1758 HANCOCK STREET, SUITE 100 SAN DIEGO CA 92110
TO
1785 HANCOCK STREET, SUITE 100 SAN DIEGO CA 92110.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. Please contact me should there be any questions and or
concerns.

Thank you

Valerie Molgard-Rodriguez
Paracorp Client Representative
Parasec Incorporated

2804 Gateway Oaks Drive, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95833

Direct Phone & Fax: 8§88.272.5449
Main Phone: 800.533.7272 ext. 102

vrodriguez@parasec.com
WWW.parasec.com

Click here to place an order now!

We now offer nationwide Skip_Tracing and Process Serving, Ask your account executive for more details.
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